CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Nelson Moya, Police Chief/@D # ‘/3

DATE: July 2, 2020

SUBJECT: Law Enforcement Trust Fund (LEFT) Forfeiture Expenditures

| certify that the request for the use of the Law Enforcement Trust funds will be used for an authorized

purpose pursuant to the provisions of Section 932.7055 of the Florida Statutes.

The following details the usage of the requested expenditures:

VENDOR/ORGANIZATION ITEM DESCRIPTION COST
Caliber Court Court summon fees for forfeiture cases Unknown
USPS Certified/regular mail for forfeiture cases | Unknown
Hunt Insurance Bond costs for forfeiture cases Unknown
Brevard Circuit Court Court fees for forfeiture cases Unknown
Cape Publications/FL Today | Advertisement fees for forfeiture cases Unknown
Additional request for fees implemented by
City Attorney’s Office for forfeiture cases $1,500
Community Read & Feed Contribution to Summer Youth Program
Program in Powell Subdivision $2,000

TOTAL

$3,500




